Zubair Hussain

Junior Assistant

College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering

IBRAHIM ENTERPRISES, BLUE AREA ISLAMABAD

Email: Contact:

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Zubair Hussain is working as Junior Assistant in the College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering. Dr. Zubair Hussain has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BA in Public Relation Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	2011 - 2014
F.A in Public Relation Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	2005 - 2007
Matric (SSC) in Science University of Sargodha , Pakistan	2001 - 2002
Experience	
Junior Assistant College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	2019- Present
Junior Assistant College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	2018 - 2019
MEDIA & INFORMATION OFFICER PUNJAB GROUP OF COLLEGES, 6TH ROAD RAWALPINDI	2017 - 2018
HR ASSISTANT QURESHI MANPOWER BUREAU , I-8/3 ISLAMABAD	2011 - 2017
ADMIN ASSISTANT ISLAMABAD STOCK EXCHANGE PVT LTD , BLUE AREA ISLAMABAD	2010 - 2011
OFFICE ASSISTANT	2003 - 2010